CITY OF SANTA BARBARA



REGULAR MEETING SANTA BARBARA ARTS AND CRAFTS SHOW ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tuesday July 11, 2023 6:00 p.m.

Palm Park Beach House 236 E Cabrillo Blvd, Santa Barbara CA 93101

DRAFT MEETNG MINUTES

PUBLIC COMMENT: Each speaker will be given a total of 2 minutes to address the Committee. Pooling of time is not allowed during public comment. The time allotted for general public comment at the beginning of session is 15 minutes.

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENT: Written public comment regarding items on the agenda or any matters not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Santa Barbara Arts and Crafts Show Advisory Committee, may be emailed to <u>JBryan@SantaBarbaraCA.gov</u>. All written public comments will be provided to the Advisory Committee and will become part of the public record. Comments received no later than 24 hours before the meeting will be submitted to Advisory Committee members prior to the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER 6:08

ROLL CALL

Committee Erin Duffy – Arts, Present Brad Kazmerzak – Arts, Present Deborah Healy – Crafts, Chair, Present Nicole Horstin – Crafts, Present

Staff

Rich Hanna – Recreation Manager, Not Present Jason Bryan – Senior Recreation Supervisor, Present Janet Sackett – Administrative Specialist, Present

Parks & Recreation Commission Liaison Robin Unander-La Berge, Not Present

Crafts Alternates none

Member At Large (vacant)

Arts Alternates none

SCREEN NEW MEMBERS

GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Changes to the Agenda None.

Jason Bryan announced no meeting will be held in August.

Deborah Healy announced no Ad-Hoc meetings were held this month.

- 2. Written Communications
 - a. Email from Marilyn Dannehower regarding sidewalk vending
 - b. Letter from Claire Weber supporting family space sharing.

Public Comment

Kevin Healy – What is the City going to do about unregulated E-bikes?

CONSENT ITEMS

1. Minutes– For Action (Attachment)

Recommendation: That the Committee waive the reading and approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 13, 2023

Marilyn Dannehower – Would like minutes amended to reflect her statement as follows, "why can you use someone else's artwork and not your own".

M/S/C with amendment.

2. Attendance Report – For Information

Jason Bryan announced numbers for June attendance, 147.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Receive an update from staff on transition from an opt-in to and opt-out system for weekly space reservations – For Discussion

Jason Bryan – Need to implement new opt-out system. Lottery system can be random, will allow me freedom to schedule on my time not during a specific time frame. Randomized list is easier to manage. Probably talking about 40 people.

Nicole Horstin– Why not use Saturday model.

Erin Duffy – Lottery system does not seem to be a fair process.

Jason Bryan – Will develop an implementation plan. Schedule a mock trial run. Would recommend sending a survey to all show members explaining new system and asking for preferences.

Public comment

Marilyn Dannehower – Could you choose your space and select another space number as a second choice?

Jason Bryan – Would need to select from keeping your assigned space or participating in the lottery without your space reserved.

Jim Hockin- All members can either reserve your own space or still select preferences. No one will select a space that has not followed the procedures on-line.

Nicole Horstin – Need specific procedures.

Marilyn Dannehower – Can use "unexcused absence" for people who are not complying after three times, out.

Jason Bryan – Moving forward recommend survey to members, develop draft policies, mock trial Sunday assignments, revisit, implement and revisit again for further discussion.

2. Review request to have a member commercially print their images on textiles for use in a craft – For Discussion

Jason Bryan – Under no circumstances should the fabric be the dominant appeal. Would be a conflict with rule B.2

Brad Kazmerzak– If using photograph on fabric to sell item you are a photographer and should follow photography rules.

Deborah Healy – If you are using fabric to make a purse, the purse is what you are selling.

Nicole Horstin – All over pattern on fabric is acceptable whether your photo or commercially printed, turning photo into all over pattern is acceptable.

Deborah Healy – You are repurposing photo into something else. Rules were developed long before this technology was available to artists.

Jason Bryan – To reframe this item there are different interpretations on these rules. The following are abbreviations of the rules.

B.2

All works must be individually and personally produced by the permit holder.

B.9

Graphic Arts/Reproductions

All show members must print their own work using their own equipment. Each print must be personally produced by the member.

B.13

Commercially printed material such as textiles may be used only if incidental to the finished item or if such material is altered substantially to create a totally new design or effect. All over repetitive designs are acceptable. Portraits, scenes, or prints that provide a focal point are not acceptable.

Public Comment

Jim Hockin – You are taking a portion of your process and having someone else make it. Someone else making it is not acceptable. Key issue is commercial production. Ceramicist analogy: you cannot have anyone else assist in the process from clay to finished product including having their own kiln.

Marilyn Dannehower – A rule change on this would require an exception made to the rule.

Heather Fletcher – In today's world people can buy artwork and upload and print it onto fabric.

Brad Kazmerzak– If you draw an image, you created it, It's your artwork.

Jim Hockin– If any show member has any portion of their work process; whether it be design, repetitive pattern etc. completed by someone else, this is unacceptable.

Jason Bryan– Recommend that Nicole and I develop draft language on rule change to present to the Committee at the next meeting if it is to move forward. Framing the discussion with language will help move this item forward.

ADJOURNMENT 7:49

Next Regular Meeting: Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Santa Barbara Arts & Crafts Show Screening List July 11, 2023

Last	First	Primary	New Addition Rejoin	Description	Decision	Cautions
Abbey	Steven	Cottage Foods	New	Powdered Smoothie		No Show
Broome	Sarah	Arts	New	Paintings	3 - 0	
Canas	Blake	Crafts	New	Surf Clothing		No Show
Flynn	Sonyia	Crafts	New	Jewelry		No Show
Huddle	Lindsay	Cottage Foods	New	Cookies, cakes & cupcakes		No Show
Johnson	Ryan	Arts	New	Digital Art	3 - 0	View Printer
Scott	Aileen	Crafts	Addition	Carved Wood items	3 - 0	
Szilvassy	Pali	Arts	Addition	Jewelry	3 - 0	Seeds ok, more design with paint, wire work.
Young	Kayla	Crafts	New	Décor and Jewelry		No Show